
From: tyler.howe@wisconsinhistory.org 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:09 AM 
To: Beau Goldstein 
Cc: PointBeach-SLRSEIS Resource 
Subject: [External_Sender] 25-1267/MN - EIS- Subsequent License Renewal 

for Point Beach Nuclear Plant- Units 1 & 2 
 
Good morning, Mr. Goldstein: 
 
The Wisconsin State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) has received, and reviewed the subsequent 
draft EIS for the Point Beach Nuclear Plant. We concur with your findings and determinations included in 
Section 3.9 (Historic and Cultural Resources). We also concur with your determination that the proposed 
federal undertaking will have No Adverse Effect on historic properties. 
 
It is the opinion of the WI SHPO you have fulfilled your section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act (NHPA) consultation requirements with our office. If your plans change or cultural materials/human 
remains are found during the project, please halt all work and contact our office. 
 
Please use this email as your official SHPO concurrence for NHPA requirements of the project. If you 
require a hard copy signed form, please contact me and I will provide you a signed copy as soon as 
possible. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tyler Howe 
 
Tyler B. Howe, PhD 
Compliance Section Manager 
State Historic Preservation Office 
 
Wisconsin Historical Society 
816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706 
 
tyler.howe@wisconsinhistory.org 
 
Wisconsin Historical Society 
Collecting, Preserving, and Sharing Stories Since 1846  

https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/?utm_source=Email%20Signatures&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=signature%20clicks
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